PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
November 19, 2024, @ 10 a.m.
I Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance
[I Public Comment

[T Minutes: Approve- October 15, 2024

[V Approval of Statistics, Financial reports, and Bills
Audit results: Justin Wood

V. Director Report:

VI. Action Items

VIL. Old Business:

- Hold harmless agreement

- Service Plan: Contract executed; follow up with Casey Conlin
- Policy Manual

- Norman Gallagher tribute

- Insurance issues

- Pigeon spikes

- Staffing need: New Hire

VIII New Business:
IX Executive Session- Personnel: new hire

X Adjournment: Next regular meeting December 17, 2024 @ 10am



Athachmenk |
iftg 202

Minutes of the Port Jervis Free Library Board of Trustees
October 15, 2024
10:00 a.m.

Present: Dolores Carnosa, Carl Hendrick, Curran Koehler, Valerie Maginsky, Dick Roberts
Public: Connie Treuting, Susan Wade

I/1l Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance - The meeting was called to order at 10:01 a.m.

Ill Public Comment — none

IV_Minutes (Attachment 1A-B)
Dick made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to approve the minutes of the September 17,

meeting. Unanimously passed. Dick made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to approve the
minutes of the September 21, 2024 meeting. Passed — Dick abstained from the vote.

V Correspondence — none

VI Approval of Statistics and Financial Reports (Attachment 2A-G)
Dick made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to approve the statistics, financial reports and bills

as presented. Unanimously passed.

VIl Director’s Report (Attachment 3A-B)

» The Board approved utilizing Bob Furman to haul away some bulk trash from the basement
at a cost of $700. The work will be done on October 21.

» The roof spikes were not reinstalled when the roof was replaced. Curran will get an
estimate for the job, which will require a lift.

» Dolores made a motion, seconded by Dick, to close the Library to the public on November
8 for a staff training day. Unanimously passed. In addition to completing harassment
training, staff will undergo a skill proficiency assessment. The results will be recorded.

> The work scheduling process was discussed. In addition to the on-line method, the paper
calendar will still be kept at the request of some employees. Valerie asked if the scheduled
hours accurately reflect the hours ultimately worked, noting some hours that were outside
of regular operating hours. Curran will follow up to determine the reasons. Curran will
develop forms by which employees will request time off or request approval for extra hours
to be worked.

# Valerie asked if the HUB services are being advertised. They are included on the website
and Facebook, as are programs.

# Dick made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to approve the Director’s Report as submitted.
Unanimously passed.




Vil Unfinished Business

>

Y

IX

Two contractors responded to the RFP for the painting of the front door. The first
respondent gave a per hour quote of $70; the second respondent, Ast Painting, provided an
all-in quote of $1,140, including the gold lettering. Dick made a motion, seconded by
Valerie, to approve the hiring of Ast Painting. Unanimously passed. Ralph will paint the
back fire escape; the contractor will complete the remaining work.

Kelly Liu at Greenwald Doherty will be reminded of the Board’s desire to have the Palicies
and Procedures manual completed by the end of the year.

Valerie made a motion, seconded by Dick, to suspend the Service Plan contract for the
remainder of the year and to restart the project in January 2025, Unanimously passed. The
Library will provide payments to Casey Conlin in the amount of $15,000 payable in quarterly
increments, with the first payment made at the project’s beginning. The previous
agreement was terminated before all services were completed. On April 25, 2024 a
payment of $3,500 was made in proportion to work completed and delivered in accordance
with satisfaction of the Termination Agreement. Since this will cause an out-of-compliance
situation with the State, Casey Conlin will obtain a waiver if Grace thinks it is needed.

The number of library cards for Minisink patrons is needed for work to commence on the
2025 service contract. Payment for current year services has been received in full.

George Harper from RC Lain Insurance has requested the Hold Harmless Agreement; the
plan is to finalize the agreement prior to the next board meeting.

The outside modem for wifi was under a contract that is soon to expire. Curran will discuss

the issue with RCLS.

New Business

pri

A T

A4

Dick made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to approve the hiring of Jaclyn Mascolo and
Echo Cherry as pari-time clerks at a current rate of $16.00 per hour, on or about October
21, 2024, not to exceed 19 hours a week, pending the completion of satisfactory reference
and background checks. Unanimously passed.

In response to known issues and patron complaints regarding loitering behind the Library,
the picnic table has been removed, the police will increase patrols, and “no loitering” signs
have been ordered.

Curran will contact Atlas Security, a firm employed by the Monticello library, for inside and
outside monitoring. He will also follow up with the Monticello library director for further
information regarding their decision to employ that firm. An RFP may be required.

An air purifier has been relocated from the HUB to the first floor. Additional purifiers will be
purchased if needed.

Curran will prepare an RFP for the replacement of carpeting.

Masters Exterminating was called to deal with a flea problem; Curran will contact them
regarding a maintenance contract.

Dick will introduce Curran to the Port Jervis School Superintendent, Dr. Bell, to initiate a
conversation to explore the feasibility of purchasing the adjacent property.



>

George Cheshire will be consulted regarding the feasibility of procuring and installing a
dishwasher.

Curran expressed the desire to procure a new phone system. Valerie mentioned that Crown
Castle services the City, School District and Bon Secours. Curran will also contact Grace
Riario at RCLS for additional suggestions.

Two 27" and six 22” monitors were ordered for $1,080 plus shipping.

Input from staff, the Friends group and others will be sought to create a tribute to Norm

Gallagher.
Patrons will be reminded that there is an elevator.

K Next Meeting

The next regularly scheduled meeting will take place Tuesday, November 20, 2024 at 10:00 a.m.

Ri Executive Session
Dick mode o motion, seconded by Dolores, to go into Executive Session ot 10:52 a.m. to

discuss personnelfcontractual matters regarding civil service announcements for senior clerk
and the Service Plan. Unanimously puassed. Dick made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to come

out of Executive Session at 11:02 a.m. Unanimously passed,

Xil Adjiournment — Vialerie made o motion, seconded by Dolores, to adjourn the meeting ot

11:03 g.m. Unonimousiy passed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan Wade, Board Secretary



ﬂﬁ?k&?bﬂ'{ﬂf 21

10:59 AM Port Jervis Free Library i i (2ovy
11112124 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2024
Oct 31, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash Exchange 300.00
1005 - NYLAF 1,912,031.44
1006 - CHASE CHECKING 140,127.37
1007 - Chase Savings 1,997.47
1008 - NYLAF - Harrison Thune _ 7,743.53
Total Checking/Savings 12,062,199.81
Total Current Assets 2,062,199.81
TOTAL ASSETS 2,062,199.81
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable - 25,676.59
Total Accounts Payable 25,676.59
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Federal Withholding Tax Payable -1,976.00
2210 - Social Security Tax Payable -3,002.20
2212 - Medicare Withholding Tax Payabl -702.14
2220 - NYS Withholding Tax -943.98
2230 - NYS Retirement 13,085.09
2233 - Deferred comp withheld ~ 04s
Total Other Current Liabilities _6461.23
Total Current Liabilities _32,137.82
Total Liabilities 32,137.82
Equity
Fund Balance - Assigned 73,155.00
Fund Balance - Restricted 7,250.00
Fund Balance - Unassigned 474,730.24
3900 - Retained Earnings 1,047 573.90
Net Income 427,352.85
Total Equity 2,030,061.99
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,062,199.81

Page 1



11:00 AM
1112124
Accrual Basis

Port Jervis Free Library
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2024 through June 2025

/fif '}"fit'k_ L«I’l"']""- <517 l "'S
TN YEYorS

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Real Property Taxes

PILOT

Charges for Services
4000 - Book Sales
4001 - Fines

4002 - NonResident Fees

4003 - Copier Fees

Total Charges for Services

4055 - Services to Other Governments

Miscellaneous
4004 - Gifts

4008 - Library Merchandise

Total Miscellaneous

Operating Grants

4023 - Local Public Funds OLA

4025 - State Aid LLSA

4026 - RCLS Grnts & St. Aid thru R...

Total Operating Grants

Interest Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
Persona
6002 -
6000 -
6001 -
6003 -

| Services

Salaries Director
Salaries Clerical FT
Salaries Clerical PT
Salaries Maintenance

Total Personal Services

Contractual

6005 -
6030 -
6031 -
6032 -
6035 -
6038 -
6039
6040
6041
6045 -
6050 -
6055 -
6060 -
6061 -
6062 -
60865 -
6070
86071
6072
86075
6081
6086 -
B08T -
6088 -
6090 -
6095 -
6100 -

Board Reporting
Books

Books Children
Book Friends
Periodicals
Audio Adult

+ Video Adult

- Video Children

- ANSER

Computer Eqpt/Software

Library Supplies
InsfFire, Liab, Comp
Utilities Electricity
Utilities Gas
Utilities Water

Utilities Telephenel/lnternet
- Building Janitorial Supp
- Building Maintenance

- Building Improvements
- Copier Maintenance

- Microfilm

Professional Services
HUB

Bookkeeping
Advertising
Conferences

Dues

%_E:»f Budget

99.3%
0.0%

45.7%
131.4%

97.5%

Jul '24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budget
1,176,339.42 1,184,556.00 -8,216.58
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
1,245.15 3,000.00 -1,754.85 41.5%
446.88 750.00 -303.12 59.6%
825.00 1,000.00 -175.00 82.5%
4,224.40 ~9,333.00 - 511360 45.2%
6,741.43 14,088.00 -7,346.57
2,600.00 13,000.00 -10,400.00
256.76 300.00 -43.24 85.6%
50.00 0.00 50.00 - 100.0%
306.76 300.00 6.76
3,382.00 3,000.00 382.00 M2.7%
4,839.00 5,000.00 -161.00 96.8%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
8,221.00 18,000.00 -9,779.00
24,960.60 19,000.00 5,960.60
1,219,169.21 1,250,444.00 -31,274.79
1,219,169.21 1,250,444.00 -31,274.78
44,023.05 68,340.00 -24,316.95 64.4%
46,031.90 200,000.00 -153,968.10 23.0%
79,050.14 252,800.00 -173,749.86 31.3%
18,547.20 53,575.00 -35,027.80 34.6%
187,652.29 574,715.00 -387,062.71
220.00 1,827.00 -1,607.00 12.0%
4,811.46 25,000.00 -20,188.54 19.2%
1,157.97 7,000.00 -5,842.03 16.5%
466.77 1,000.00 -533.23 48.7%
3,980.00 10,000.00 -6,020.00 39.8%
954.77 4,500.00 -3,545.23 21.2%
0.00 4,650.00 -4,650.00 0.0%
36.84 1,500.00 -1,463.16 2.5%
0.00 29,460.00 -29,460.00 0.0%
19,061.61 20,000.00 -938.39 95.3%
3,611.10 8,500.00 -4,888.90 42.68%
25,660.10 30,000.00 -4,339.90 85.5%
6,783.37 17,000.00 -10,216.63 39.9%
222.87 11,000.00 -10,777.13 2.0%
556.63 2,200.00 -1,643.37 25.3%
1,599.08 6,000.00 -4,400.92 26.7%
666.59 6,000.00 -5,333.41 11.1%
14,430.23 24,977.00 -10,546.77 57.8%
0.00 29,650.00 -29,650.00 0.0%
2,422.34 7,000.00 -4,577 .66 34.6%
0.00 750.00 -750.00 0.0%
17,039.00 80,000.00 -62,961.00 21.3%
221.94 5,000.00 -4,778.06 4.4%
22,000.00 61,965.00 -39,965.00 35.5%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
54.00 700.00 -646.00 T.7%
0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%

97.5%

32.7%

Page 1



11:00 AM
11112124
Accrual Basis

Port Jervis Free Library
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2024 through June 2025

6120 -
6125 -
6126 -
- Library Election
6134 -
6135 -
- Security System

6133

6137

Postage
Programs
Programs Children

Elevator
Historical Preservation

Total Contractual

Employee Benefits

6010 -
6015 -
6056 -
6057 -
6085 -
6131 -
6132 -

Employer Social Security
Employer Medicare
Insurance Wkmns Comp
Insurance Disabillty

Civil Service

Benefits Health Ins
Benefits Retirement

Total Employee Benefits

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Met Income

Jul "24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
754.06 2,000.00 -1,245.94 37.7%
1,646.32 5,000.00 -3,353.68 32.9%
154.05 5,000.00 -4,845.95 3.1%
21.63 1,500.00 -1,478.37 1.4%
3,365.91 6,000.00 -2,634.09 56.1%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
2,121.50 2,000.00 121.50 106.1%
134,020.14 418,779.00 -284,758.86 32.0%
11,634.45 45,000.00 -33,365.55 25.89%
2,720.98 9,250.00 -6,529.02 26.4%
4,163.79 8,000.00 -3,836.21 52.0%
-117.39 4,500.00 -4,617.39 -2.6%
0.00 5,200.00 -5,200.00 0.0%
38,810.88 130,000.00 -01,189.12 29.9%
0.00 55:@0.00 -55,000.00 0.0%
57,212.71 256,950.00 -199,737.29 _ 22.3%
378,885.14 1,250,444.00 -871,558.86 30.3%
840,284.07 0.00 840,284.07 100.0%
840,284.07 0.60 840,284.07 100.0%

Page 2



| abeyq

it (1’ t?(z:.'asf'

ﬂ'ﬁa’c{did men - 2C

42 A B
000
00’0
000
gZ'yl
pee

SLL9

G419

G419

DT

99'LLe ¥l

8.8l
ooo
al’L-
000
ge'bL-
pee-
000

ri'oee rlL

000

000
00°0

PrOEC rl

Fr0ce 979l rl
000
000
000

2P0 ey
3 fojep ‘uinuos

SINoH

pLLL 8201
000 00°0
000 000
000 000
68°El oe'cs
sz'€ 661
98'90Z w1 £LGP0L v
T 69'862-
000 000
000 000
000 vg' LG
68°EL- ac'ce-
sz'e- 6V'61-
000 00'scL-
00°b2Z2 ol 2V EbeL v
wo 000
000 000
000 000
00'b2z wL 20 ope'L v
00bzz 00791 vl ZrOPE'l  L0ZE v
000 000
00°0 000
000 000
O oM snoW 1210 owen  sinou

W e1sijey] ‘Auayo

I m.h..mﬁmm_ ‘fpissen

SUOINYLINOD pue saxe] Jakojdwz jejo)

{(xel wsueal) LwLIW - AN
wawfojdwaun - AN
Auedwog fAuigesig - AN
Auedwon fHHunoseg jeoog
fiuedwos atesipayy

suonnguUIuDs pue saxe] Jafojdwg

fed1en

PIRUYHA Saxe] [ejo]

XE] |ppy 2afojdwg aseaipap

aafo|dwz Apgesiqg - AN

Buiplouyiing - AN

aafojdwa Aunsag |eisog

aaflojdwig auesipay

Buiployuyypn jeiapag
Playunn sexe]

fed ssoug paisnipy

fed sso19 wouy suononpag |ejo)

JuaLaiey
aTUBRINSU| Y)jeay

Aed ssoug wouy suopanpag

fed ssoug ej0L
1d sabepy pue salejeg

DML sabepy pue sauejeg

14 sabepn pue sauejes

10y0211g sabepp pue sauejeg

fed ssoug

sjuawsnipy pue saxe] ‘sabep) eafojdwg

¥20Z 1900390
Mewuwing jjoifed
Areiqi ea14 sinier 1og

PEIELI0L
WY ZE:01



Z abey

Z0°E9t 16°S 0Ll've suonnguiue) pue saxe) Jafodwsg jelol
000 00 000 (xeL suell) LNLOW - AN
ano ooa 000 wewfodwaun - AN
000 000 000 Auedwoy Migesiqg - AN
clZeL BLLL 99 fuedwoy funoeg [eivog
06'0g 618l hiR=}8 Auedwog sieapapy
suounquIuos pue saxe] Jefojdwsg
0z T8ZLL'L 9L 8560 L 29 80'9.8 fed 1aN
T e 050z o 686l PIBUUIIAN SoXEL Bj0 )
00°Q 0o 000 xe| |ppy eakoidwiz siesipap
00 or'e- 000 aafoldwz Mngesia- AN
AN BY Lz 6125 Buipiouym - AN
cLZeL- BL AL r9'8g- aafojdwy funoeg [epog
06°0¢- 61'8L- 90'9tL- aafojdws aseoipapy
a0Zel- a0'as- oo Le Buiployuin fedepsy
PIBYUI Saxe]
oz pOLEL'Z 9L 09'¥SZ'L 89 16€L0') fed ssoun paysnipy
00'0 000 T zee Aed 5019 WO} SUORINPaQ |Bj0L
0wo 000 izee- sy
000 000 0oo aoUBINSU| yjjeaH
fed ssoug wouy suonsnpag
0z FOLEL'Z 9L 09'PS5Z'L 89 812011 fed ssoug |ej0)
N POLELZ  bO'8Z 9L 09PSTL  Svsl 89 81201 €641 1d saBep) pue sapejeg
000 000 000 DONLIN sabep pue soueleg
ao'o 000 0o 14 safiepy pue sauees
SLr9Z 0z 000 000 a00 Joyo8u1g sabepy pue sauejes
fed ssolg
sjuaunsnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepy safojdwg
%M snon” 320 aey SINOH  $2190 ey SINOH  pzPo ey

Z Ueung ‘Jajysoy

foeyg ‘eappo-ajbisor

eBio .x:..n_u..mu_

M MBYIIel ‘ulyuon

¥20Z 1290300
Aewiwing jjoifed

Aeaqin @944 sinsap Jod

PZIETIOL
Wy Ze0L



¢ abeyg

cLes 06°v8 [+ Togrd v b0F suonngUiue pue saxe] Jafoidwy [eloy
00 0wo 0o 000 (XeL uSueiL) LINLOW - AN
000 000 000 000 juawdopdwaun - AN
000 000 000 000 Auedwog Mgesig - AN
ZrLL (4512 BEGLL PG LZE Auedwog fnosag gaog
0L°G1 6091 2607 09 fuedwon siesipapy
suonnguueD pue sexe] Jafojdwg
9g¢'gen’ zz 98°566 SLYS £T9LY'L [B:] 80'LgL's fed 18n
POl T o o . goeeE- == CoBIL'L- PI2UUIIAN SBxe] [e)0]
0o oo oo ooo xe] |ppy aakojdwg ssesipayy
0oo or'z- ove- 0o'o safoidw3 Migesia - AN
FASE Wy £9'le- 6& L4 B¥ELe- Buiployyiip - AN
Zh - 18'99- BE'GLL- PG LZE- safoldwg Munasg |e1sog
0491~ 60'9L- 28'9z- 089G - aafiojdwg ateaipapy
0o'g- 00'G- 00°eLl- 00'zey- Buipjouylian esepay
PIBYYIAN Saxe]
00'ZsL'L Fof } BLEOL'L SL¥S 82°608'L L9 BY 006 fied ssoun paisnipy
.wc.o T o om.o, - - m.m..mm- ) - .:.m.mmm- fied ss019 wWol} suonanpag |elo)
0o 000 £8'55- bL Loz Juswainey
000 000 000 LGPl 2ouBINSU| y)jeaH
fied 5015 wWol) suoianpag
00°25L°1 Zl 8L60L'L GL PG LLLOE'L Rel onesz's fed ssoig |e10)
00Z5k'E 0091 2L BLBOME L2002 SL¥S  LI198L 1G0e 19 © 000 1d saBep pue saue(es
000 aoo 000 000 JNLIN sabepy pue ssuejeg
000 0o oo'n 000 14 sabepy pue sauejeg
00'o 000 000 00'eERz's J032a41g sabepp pue sauejes
fied ssoun
sjuswsnipy pue saxe] ‘ssbey asfojdwg
$2RO__ med s wwo eww  snon  wwo aww  smon | w0
21Hal "1eY LA e|uojUY ‘UoLE T Elaq)y ‘1abory R ETITETW
¥20¢ 4240120

Arewwng jjoifed
Areaqiy sasg siatap Jod

YZIEEINL
WY Ze:01



t abeyq

cl'B9 29'Ly suonnquiue pue saxe) Jatodws g0
000 oo 000 (Xey Bsued)) LWIDW - AN
000 000 000 wawhodwaun - AN
000 000 000 Auedwon Mingesig - AN
$ZBlE 0465 £LEE Auedwon funsag |eloog
BE'rL 20l G682 fAuedwos aieoipay
suoInquiuoc) pue saxe) Jafo[dug
Sl S0EL0'Y ovL 00°0€2 Iz 0Z°008 ve keg 1oN
SV P06 67891~ T oger o PIOYYNA Sexe] ejoL
000 ) .on__o o 000 = Xe] |ppy #afojdwg aieaipay
oy 'z- or'z- 000 safoidwz Agesig - AN
Flvie- FAS o Blg- Buiployuiian - AN
SCELE- 0465 CLEE- saflojdws Munsag |eioeg
99¥L- 20'gls 684" saflojdwz aseaipayy
oo'vee- 00 ¥5- 000 Bupjoytpipg [e1apad
PIaYLIM Saxe]
Slvl 8P LlE'Y aFl 62968 LT 00°FbS ¥e feg ssoig paisnipy
m.._.mm- ao. e o wm“o Aed 55049 WOl suoRINpaq [e30 1
ez 000 ) 000 Juswaiey
00Q a0e 000 asueInsu| jeay
Aed 55045 Wouy suononpag
SlrL 0Z'67L'S orl 82868 LE 00°#¥G e fed ssoug jejoy
00'0 o 62968 [TeE /2 00k 009l be 1d sabepy pue sevejes
00 goo 000 ONL sabepy pue ssueeg
Sl 0o'o Qoo 000 14 sabepy pue saueeg
0Z B¥l'S 2.9t o¥l 0on 000 10129110 sabepp pue sslejeS
fed ssoun
siusunsnipy pue saxe) ‘ssfep asfojdwy
_SINoH 12190 oey  sinoy Y210 eley  sinoH  pzwo oy sinon
“yosneg ukjeaz ‘s1aboy usiieg “Jeuuad = fauep 'dnypony
rZoe 19qo1oQ

Aewwing jjoifed
Aieaqr ea44 siniep 104

r AL
Wy Ze-0L



g abey

0L°96

6 BZT suopnyuIuen pue sexe] safopdwy jejog
00°¢ 000 000 (XeL ysuesl) LWEDI - AN
000 000 000 juawhopdwsun - AN
0o 000 000 Auedwog fnigesig - AN
1e8s 69°R¢ CG'GRL h..._md.._..__uu_ L_..H_L:uww |en0g
eEgl S0°6 BLEY Auedwon asenpay
SUonngLUOD pue saxe] Jakoduig
v 82°580°L 62 90°pL5 [ 09°166°L Aed jap
zieL- - 669~ . 00229 PIRUUIM SaxeL [Bj0)
000 000 000 xe] |ppy esfojdws aseaipayy
000 000 o'z asfojdws Miigesiqg - AN
20789 0Ez- 986l 1- Buipioyyiip - AN
Leal 69'9¢- 55581~ aafojdwz Munoag (ejo0g
gEgL- 506 6ECH aafojdwz aiesipayy
00°7L- 000 00°6L2- Buipjoyynp |esepey
PlIaYyNA saxey,
4] 00'roz'L 6 00'+Z9 &8 08'€1L9' fed s5049 pajsnlpy
o 000 "~ 000 T ceele fed ss049 woy suononpag jejoL
0o 000 6leg JusweIgay
Q00 00’0 ri68e- BoURINSU| Yi|eaH
feg $$049 tWON SuohInpag
a4 00¥ee'l G4 00'+Z9 &€ £2'266'2 fed ss04D [el0)
06'GlL 44 00v92'L 009l 8L .. o0bze 009t 6 ccm ) 1 safiepp pue sauees
000 00’0 000 DNLIE salepn pue saperes
000 000 £/ '266'2 GLL2 14 sabep) pue saleeg
000 000 oo'n 1030211 sabepy pue saue|eg
fed ssoig)
sjuaunsnlpy pue saxe| ‘sabepy ssfiojdwg
. Bm._m._| ....m.._mc_ﬂ ) yol sley - .ﬂzc_.._l. bz 190 |..mmm_|.. sihoy H..ﬁﬁ.l | oy
‘I 2uelq ‘siewwog annp 'Blagos 3 piybug 1ebag Jojde] ‘yonyasneg
$20¢Z 1840120

Aiewiwing jjoifed

Alelqi sai4 siniep Ja0d

PEIETIOL
INY ZE:01



g abegq

6668L

LE'SLE L0°80L 695 suopNqUIUoY pue sexe] Jafodwsg jeyo)
oo 000 000 000 (XeL NSUBIL) LINLOW - AN
G000 000 000 000 uawhopdwaun - AM
oo 000 000 000 Auedwog Anigesig - AN
86'€51 bG'G5Z 6548 oLsy fueduwog fnoeg (eltog
09g L1BS 80z 8201l fuedwon aiesipay
suonngUIUo Y pue saxe] Jakojdwg
£8'H66' ot LE'860'S 09l TG ELL'L SEL LV L9 fed 1o
Zow g Shive T evzer PIayuI Sexe] |El0]
000 000 000 000 xe] |ppY aofojdw3 aseapayy
000 ov'Z- Or'e- ooo aafojdwsy Mipgesig - AN
8 8- Sp'glL- 89°vE- ¥GLL- Buiployumimm - AN
86°EGL- PG eGE- 66 15" 01 9% gafoidwy funoag [eloog
Lo9g- LL6G- 8 0z 6L°0L- safojdwig ateaipay
QoocL- oo'gae- 0096~ 0085~ Buiployylia jeJapad
PlRYUIIM saXe]
OL60P'E orl POLLS'T 08 LOEZIEL SEs 0SSR fied ssolg paysnipy
e = s brl- oo " oo feq ssoig wosy suopanpag |eIoL
mm..v.__.. a o ccn| omc - wawalney
0o'Q a5 #l- 000 Qoo asugInsut uljeay
Aed 55049 Woly suopanpag
D9'EBF'E Okt 0 LEL'Y 09 L9ZLPL gel QFErL fed ssou) |ejo)
go o 000 BT T g8l 09'crL 1d soBep) pue sauejes
000 0 LEL'P 9462 091 Q00 aoo ONLin sefepn pue sauees
09'egk'e | ZAFA" ori 0o'o Q00 Qo0 14 sebepy pue sauejes
0o'g 000 000 00Q 10328410 sabepy pue sape|eg
fed ssolg
sjuauysn(py pue saxe| 'sabBeps ssfodwg
vz1P0  ewmy SINoH  $z190 ey SIoH 1z 00 oy SINOH  pz1o0
v ufdjsrey ‘feqo] ydiey ‘ppiL N aueiq ‘@i L WS
¥20g 12q0320

Aewiwing jjoifey
Aleiqi @14 sialap Ji0d

FZIETI0L
Y ZE0L



1 abegq

0lzZee's

gL'9g

ajey

§lrL

Sirl

4]

5226 ¥9°L6E
000 000 000
000 000 0o
000 000 000
2o I0L'e B8'6G1 R AR
29°1£9 av'ge v 7
ovlbs'se 00°EF9'L LOPE6'L ovl 91'205'E
PSPOC'E- T egvos T ez
00 wo 006
ol Geg- o'z or'e-
B9'859'|- ¥ 06" Figlrag
20 10L'E- 68°GGL- L 2lLe-
89°1£9- 9p°ge- €2 pL-
00°'gez'e- 00'0Zz- 00 ¢¥o-
pE LG8 LY 00Ere'L 96'8CF'Z ork 128
0zl T T orese
€964~ preL 000
LE'FLE- 000 04'9¢ge-
FlL'GOG el 00'ERS'L oFFlLS'E orl LFBLL'S
vrioes owoes | 000 T wo
09'LZL'Y 00091 Qo0 000
0T0LL'EL 00°£95 O rLS'E 96'LL ovl LFBLL'S
0Z°ZEF'DL 00091 000 000
VIR0 ARy snoW w0 oy sinow 42100

WLOL " Jelg ‘swenipn

E_:.._..,___uu_ .mc_...__.__...mch

suonnguIuog pue saxe] safodwg 1e10)

(xeL usuedl) LWLIDW - AN

swhodwaun - AN

fuedwod Angesig - AN

fuedwon fHunoag jeiaos

fuedwor atesips|y
suonngquuos pue saxe] Jafojdwg

fed jon
PISUUIMA Saxe] jejo),

Xel |ppy 22io|dw3 atesipayy

asfioldw3 Migesig - AN

BUIPIOYYIM - AN

safodwzg fHiunoag jeiaog

2afo|dw3 asesipapy

Buipjoyuu jesapad
PIALUUILAN SexXE]

fed ssolg paysnipy
fegd $5015 WO4 SUOHINPaQ [BjoL

Juswalay
ajueinsu| yjjeay
fied ss045) wouy sucnaINpaq

fed ssoug |e10L

1d sabBepp pue saueeg
aMLW sabepy pue sauejeg
14 sabepp pue saue|es
10322110 safieps pue saueeg
fed ssoun
spuaunsnipy pue sexe) ‘seBepy safojdwg

P20z 4240100

Arewwing jjoifed
Areaqi eai4 sinsep 1od

ve/eeiol
Wy Zei0



1 [ig (2o

/#(-m et 2.

INIWAYd HOV (T¥'666)
TIOYAYd 2I1SVY (£L0186)
TI0HAYd ISV (£0°£96)
TIOYAVd DISvE (T1'958)
TIO¥AVd DISVE (12°158)
TOYAYd DISVS (£8°€09)
T10¥AVd JISYE (85°0SS)
T10¥AVd 2ISYE (£5°8€5)
IN3WAYY HOV (#S €2S)
TI0¥AVd DISVE (64°SLP)
TI0YAVd 2ISVE (£5'99%)
LNIWAY HOV (89°251)
TI08AYd DISVE (2ETEh)
TI0¥AVd 2ISVE (TLLLE)
TOYAVd DISVYE (££'2E€)
LNIWAVA HOV (¥Z°297)
TIOYAYd DISVE (¥ £97)
INIWAYD HOV (2€°24T)
TIOYAVd JISvE (28'S0T)
LNIWAYd HOV (b E0T)
TIOYAYd 2ISvd (0T°65)
LNIWAYL HIV (00°000T)

NOILDWSNYYL 334 (09°TE)

11930 HOV (9£°g58)
Avd11g (00°sg)
AYd1IE (TT°62T°T)
AVd1118 (96°6F)
AvYd1g (TTerT)
Avd1119 (06'9ST)

11930 Hov (oF'9sT's)

LNIWAYd HOV (00°000°09)
adA] unowy

(SELLH##HH ) UAPIRY OL 0SSEOI0STTT JUdWARY HIY BUNUO ¥Z0T/S/TT

LEGOHIHH 01 €BIV6SOSTTT Juawhed |joshed auljup d1seqg #20g/S/TT

E9T Vit 01 SBIVESOSTTT WawAed |joshed aulup d1seq $Z0Z/S/TT

TEOOH##H 01 SESE090STTT UawAed |joshed auluQ a1seq +z0z/s/11

TOSTiH#H##H# 03 TBOVESOSTTT JuawAed [[oshed auluQ dlseg +z0z/S/TT

VELSHHEHHHE 01 889V6S0STTT Juawdhed JjosAed aulup d1seg $70z/S/TT

COVBHHiIE 01 L89PGSOSTTT usWAed |joihed aulug 1seg #20z/S/TT

S LOHIHHE 01 9ESE090STTT uswAed [joJhed suluQ diseq +Z0z/S/1T

(OELT#mtE ") 91990S31INT 0L 8PSEQYNSTTT UBWARY HIY 2UIUD HZ0T/S/TT
OLETH##HiHH 01 989P6S0STTT IUaWAed |josAed aulug diseq +z0z/s/TT

TSI 03 TPSEOS0STTT JudWAed ||0JAed BUIUQ 1seg $20Z/S/TT
(6BLy##ntHIHIE ) AoueN O1 689Y6S0STTT UBWARY HIV UIUO $20Z/S/TT

BETGH it 01 SPSEOI0STTT JudwAed jjosAed auluQ J1seqg +z0z/S/TT

690t Hit# 01 089¥6S0STTT JuswWAed jjohed duluQ d1seg $z0z/S/TT

QOTE# M O) LESE090STTT WuawAed [joshed auluQ J1seg v202/S/TT
(TECOHmHit ) AlIPUUODMAUNRIN OL 6YSE090STTT UBWARY HIY 3UIUO $Z0Z/S/TT
VOOLIHHHHE 03 BESEO9OSTTT JUBWARY |joshed auluQ d1seg +Z0Z/S/TT

(UG Tt i) 19895pIyBlIg 01 PRIVESOSTTT Wawhed HIY auljuo Pe0Z/S/1T
TSOL##tH 01 0VSE090STTT Juawhed |joshed auluQ diseg vz0z/s/TT

(L6094 H#H#H ) ISIEY OL LPSE090STTT IUDWARY HIY 3UIUO ¥20Z/S/TT

069CH##H# 01 9PSEOI0STTT UaWAeR [joAed auljuQ di1seg »z0z/S/TT

(OESSH##HHT) 311UsaYD 0L 66070L0STTT Wawheqd HIY SUIUD $Z02/S/TT

4390100 40 HLNOW JHL HO4 SIDUYHD 3DIAY3S #20Z/S/TT

IAed Xe1:YDSIA AYLNI 0D :3LVd I$3A 00ZETO9VTS:Al OIYO LA 410 SAN:IINYN 0D 9140 $202/9/T1T
LO/TT AS TYIDNYNI4 T¥E01D SIMOE AINLId OL £ZSLPTPEIZT JUaWARY BUIUD Ye0z/L/TT
£O/TT SIILNILA ANYTIIOY 8 IDNVYO 0L 9599THEITT JudiAed auluo PEOT/LITT
LO/TT Jalu0ad 0] 788/9THEITT WaARd SUNUQ $20Z/L/TT

LO/1T JojAe) pue usdjeg 01 69S98THEIZT IUBWARY BUIUQ vZ0TZ/L/TT

£0/TT 3313) S3DIAYIS TVIDNVNIA VEIHSOL 0L S6YEPILEQTT udWARG BUIUO bZ0T/L/TT
IXVLVSN:¥ISIA AMLNI 0D ¥Z/0TT:31vA 2S3IA 000Z0LL8EE:A] OINO SHIFINYN 0D DIHO ¥Z0T/L/1T

4¥IAN 01 Wawhed HOY auuD ¥Z0Z/ZT/T1
uondussag  23eq Sunsog

11934
1193a
1l193a
1193a
11930
11830a
L1934
1ig3d
1183ad
11g3d
11930
1183a
1i83a
1i83a
Lig3a
1ig3a
L1g3a
L1930
L4g3a
Lid3a
1id3da
11930
1193ad
1193a
L193a
L183a
Lig3a
Lig3a
lig3aa
11930
1193a

sjielaqg

¥20Z ‘2T Y38NIAON 03 6 HIL01D0
ALIALLDY LNNOD2DY 3SVHD
AdvYEIT 3344 SIAYAT 1HOd



11830 HOV {£0'£28)
INIWAY HOV (00°000'0S)
LINIWAYd HOV (00°000'05)
INIWAYL HOV (00°000°0S)
LNIWAYd HOV (00°000°05)
LINIWAVd HOY (00°000°05)
LNIWAYd HOVY (00°000°05)

11S0d3a 196471
1150430 2S'1El
TI0YAVd 21SVE (00'00T)
Avd1g (ve6es)
AVdTIIE (00°SST)
Avd1g (66°8S)
AYd118 (66°6ZT)
Avd1Hg (15°%2)
Avd1g (05°€SE'E)
Avd118 (00°LL¥)
LNIWAYd HOV {00°005°S)
TIOHAYd 2iSVE (0L LT)
TI0YAYd DISVE (0£7LT)
TI0YAYd 21SVE (0L ¥LT)
TI04AYd 2ISVE (04'172T)
AVd1118 (6 1S)
Avd18 (0v°9)
A¥d1118 (90°29)
A¥d1118 (00'0¥T'T)
AYd18 {05 T2 9)
AYd119 (00°S41'T)
Avd118 (Z6'01T)
LINIWAYd HOV (00°002°T)

11S0d30  05'80Z it

11930 HoV (£2°864)
LNIWAYd HOV (25'900°Z)
TOYAYd JISvd (£2°818'T)
TI0YAYd DISva (TO9E4'T)
TOYAYd DISYE (F¥ 615 T)

thed xe :YDS3A AYLNI 0D :31VQ IS3IC 00ZETO9PISIAl DIHO LA 310 SANFINYN 0 9140 #207/vZ/0T
(L9EQuiHHHHH ) IVIAN OL 629/ bT6PTTT JUaWARY HIY 2UNUQ $20Z/vZ/0T
(L9E9HiHHHHE ) VAN OL TPOESTEYTTT JUWARY HOY BUNUO $70Z/ST/0T
(L9E98H##HI ) AVTAN OL 6ELLPTEVTTT JUBWARY MOV BUNUQ $Z0Z/87/0T
(L9ESH#HIHHHN ) VAN OL E08L7T6VTTT WUaWARd 4OV dUIUO +20Z/62/0T
(L9E9u A ) AVIAN OL 606£SZ6PTTT JUatuAed HIY auluQ vzZ0z/08/0T
(LOEOHHIHIHIT ) IVTAN OL ES6ESTEHTTT JUBWARY HIV BUIUO ¥Z0Z/TE/0T

896LE€ YIAWNN Al 11SOdIA ¥Z0T/T/1T

L9BLEE HIGNNN Al LISOHIA #20Z/T/TT

TEOOHH#H 01 8Z8IPPOSTTT Iuswhed jjoshed suluQ 2iseqg y20z/T/1T

TO/TT 3DIAHIS HIGWIAWQAYYD 0L 7972065L52Z Wawhed aunuO +z0z/T/11

TO/TT INYYTY ANV Y19 Nd OL TLZFI6SLSTT WaWARd 3UljUO #70Z/T/1T

T0/TT 0D Mepo.g 0L 6£TE96S/52T WAWARY BUIUO #Z0Z/T/TT

TO/TT 2|9BD JBUIeA dwil) O] /E/E£6SLSTT WawAed 2UUQ +Z0Z/T/TT

TO/TT JojAel pue Jeq 0] £567665,SZT JUaWAed auljuQ $Z0Z/T/1T

T0/TT 411 AlBYoQ plemuasis oL $T8r009. 52T WUsWARd UIUO +20Z/1/1T

TO/TT $12Y O1 ¥0Z£0094 52T WuawWAed auljuQ ¥Z0z/T/1T

(BLTOHEH#H#H ) SPRAAUESNS O) ZT6LPYOSTTT IUBWARY HOV BUNUQ $20Z/T/TT

STECHIRHHH 01 9880VYOSTTT JuaWAhed ||0sAed duluQ J1seqd $20T/T/TT

S0BL##H#iH 01 T880VFOSTTT Juawded |josAeg aulup 21seq vz0z/T1/1T

TEOGHHH ] 01 E380FPOSTTT JUBwAe ||oshed aulup d1seq $20Z/T/1T

VTZTHA M 03 S880PPOSTTT JuawAhed (josAed auluQ d1seg $20Z/T/TT

T0/TT 03 1epoug 0L £099909/52¢ WDWARY 3UNUQ ¥20Z/T/TT

TO/TT AN3N 4O INVE 0004 TYNOIDIY OL 1564809452 JUdLARY SUIUO +Z0Z/1/TT

TO/TT S3DIAY3S 11d3¥D L0430 IWOH OL 6E£82T9LSZT WBWARY dUIUQ +Z0Z/T/TT

T0/TT 00 Bunuled 1Sy 01 £978FT9£5TT Wuawhed auluQ +20z/T/11

TO/TT S0 O 99¥S69L£ ST WaWAed 3WUQ +20T/T/1T

TO/TT $104 01 0EV88ILLSTT WuaWARd 3UNUD Z0Z/T/TT

TO/TT BAUBD OL T6ZHLLLLSTT IUBWARY BUIUG H20Z/T/TT

(OESSHIHIET) DA1YSBUD OL LBYEFIOSTTT WUSWARY HOY 2UING HZ0Z/7/TT

0L6L£€ WAGNNN QI LISQ43A v20T/S/TT

102°42530 AYLN3 02 SOTTFZ:ILVA 2530 TO0ZZEITLE:A] DIHO TTESTLTOTE INYN 0D DIYO v20T/S/TT

(S0L6H#H#HH ) UABAT OL EFSED90STTT JUDWARY HIV BUNUQ FZ0Z/S/TT

ELTTHEHAHHIE 01 PPSEOI0STTT Juawhed jjoshed suluQ d1seg +z07/S/T1T

TOGZHiHHitH 03 GESE090STTT WaWAeY [|osAed BUNUQ J1Seg $Z0Z/S/TT

T/ 01 T8IVESOSTTT WdWAeY ||0shed aunuQ d1seg $70Z/S/TT

L193aG
lig3q
1ig3ad
118343
11834d
1i83d
1183d
di1sd
dinsa
11830
1183d
1i83d
118340
11834@
11830
Llig3a
11834
11834
11g3d
11834
118343
lig3a
1193a
11830
Lig3a
1183a
11834
11834
1ig3a
11g3a
d115a
Li83a
lig3a
11834
1183a
ne3a



LNIWAYd HOV (00'0Z8)
LN3IWAYd HIV (00°00005)
Avd1a (90°'12)
AYdTa (96°F)
AVdTI8 (L¥££2)
LNAWAYL HIOY (00°000°05)
LNIWAYY HIY (00°000°DS)
TOY¥AYd 2ISvE (Z0'9gL'T)
LNIWAYL HOV (Tt 666)
TIOYAYd DISvE (z4°52T)
TIO¥AYd 215vE (£8'S0T)
INIWAYL HOV (2t €0T)
LNIWAYL HIOV (15°900°2)
T1048AVd DISVE (E¥'615'T)
T10¥AVd 2ISvd (1+'958)
TOYAVd 2ISvE (087969)
TIOHAYd 2ISva (99'£95)
LNIWAYA HOV (86°'T8E)
ANIWAYL HIV (S5°€€T)
TIO¥AVd DISvE (80'786)
MOYAYd DISYE (+0°£96)
TOYAV DISvE (L €55)
TIO¥AYd D1SYE (26°9k5)
TIOYAYd 2ISVE (95 €¥5)
TOYAVd DISve (0£ 2sE)
LNIWAVYE HOY (28'597)
TIO¥AYd JISVE (L€ PE6'T)
TIO¥AYd DISVE (9T°6/5)
LINIWAYD HOV (95°€25)
TOYAYd DIsvg (95'€£7)
alvd »23Hd (00°004)

1ISOd3Q LT1'306'vEY

1150430 00°009°2
1150430 00'S¢
LNIWAYd HIY (00'000°05)
118307 HOV (08'Z7L6Y)

(BLTO#HiHHE ) SPRMUESNS O] E0EYELLFTTT IUSWARG HOY SUIUD $702/6/0T
{£9EonHAR#IET) VAN OL £T9ZZ9LFTTT WUAWARY HIV 2UIUO ¥20Z/0T/0T
9T/0T 10jAe ] pue saxeg O ZOBESSBEETT WawAed Buljud +Z07/9T/0T
9T/0T ¥-Z8TTTT 4911U0I4 O] ZOSSPSBEETT WWARY BUIUD $70Z/9T/0T
9T/0T ONIHSNENd INOLSIOVIE 0L 99/0£S86ETZ IuBWAR] BUNUO $20Z/9T/0T
(LOEORHMIHIIN) VAN OL 9SZ6SPEPTTT JUdWIARA HIV SUUQ vZ0Z/9T/0T
(L9Eouu I ) IVIAN OL TOVOLYSYTTT JUBWARY HOY 3UIUO ¥20Z/LT/0T
COBCHHAHEIE 01 89995061 TTT JUBWARY |josAed auluQ 21seg ¥Z0Z/22/0T
(S6L Lt ) UAIDIRY 0L L67S9061TTT UBWARY HOY SUNUO $707/22/0T
OSTERHH BRI 01 TL99S06FTTT alhed ||olAed aulju Jiseg $z0z/zz/0T
TSOL#RHHHE 01 68259067 TTT JUaWARY |j0shAed suluO J1seg ©Z0Z/TZ/0T
(£609####H ) BISIIRY 01 T6Z5906FTTT JUBWARY HIY BUUO vZ07/72/0T
(B0L6H##A#Y ) UA9AT 0L 92995061TTT IUBWARY HOY dUNUQ £207/22/0T
TLOLHAHERHE 03 69995061 TTT JuaWARY |j0JARY BUNUQ 31Seg $Z0Z/CZ/0T
TEOD###H O} ££99S06VTTT WawAed |j0JAed SUUO J1Seg $202/2Z/0T
TO9TH#H### 0} 0675306 TTT WawAed j|oiAed auuQ J1seg +20z/zz/0T
VELSHIHIIH 01 E67S906VTTT JUBWARY jjoJAed BulluQ 21sed v70Z/2Z/0T
(6BLpHuHHIHHIEH ) AOUBN O 62995067 TTT JUaWARY HOY 3UIUO ¥20Z/22/0T
(TETontttHEE ) AlPUUOIMaUNRIN 01 8/99506YTTT UBWARY HOY QUIUO $207/7Z/0T
LEGOHHHE 03 T6TSI06VTTT udiuled ||0JAed BUIUQ 21Sed $20Z,/ZZ/0T
EITVHH I 01 SLI9SO6YVTTT udWAed ||0IARY BUIUQ 1Seg $70Z/2Z/0T
SPLGHH#IE 03 TLI9S06VTTT IURWARY ||0JARd BUKUQ 21Seg $Z0Z/22/01
OLETHEBHHYE 01 S6ZSI06TTT WuaWARY [j0JAed aunuQ Jiseg $207/2Z/0T
TIVBHHEHHEE 01 PLIISO6YTTT JUdWAe [|0IARY BUNUQ JISeg $20Z/2T/0T
G7IDHH#HHE 03 L999S061ITT IUaWAed ||0lAed aunuQ 215eq vz0z/72/0T
(ereTaanstisny ) 19895pIUBLE 01 967S906FTTT UBWARY HIY SUIUQ +Z0Z/2Z/0T
ELTTHHHHI#ENE O L£99506FT TT Judwihed ||0JAed aulup 21589 +207/22/0T
CTSPHHHEY 03 0L99S06FTTT uawhey ||01hed auluQ d1seq $Z0Z/¢e/0T
(OELTHHu##H) B1990S2IINS OL ¥6ZSI0EHTTT IUaWARY HIV SUNUO $20Z/2Z/0T
VOOLit#HI 01 BRTSI0GYTTT WWaWAey |j01Aed sulup 21sed v70¢/2z/0T
9PTT MDIHD #Z0Z/22/0T
8069€ HIQNNN Al LISOJIC ¥ZOZ/ET/0T
LOBYE HIAFWNN I LISOdIA +#20Z/€2/0T
S069€ YIGNNN A1 LISOdIa veoT/ce/oT
(99 # A ) IVIAN OL 6ESESTEYTTT 1sWwARd HOV AUIUQ PZ0Z/ET/0T

IXVLVSN Y3530 AYLNI 0D vZEZOT:11VA 2530 000T0LLEEE:AI O1HO SN O3 9140 vZ0Z/€¢/0T

1193a
11g3a
1193a
183a
11930
L1933
1193d
1id3a
11930
119304
1193a
1193d
1193d
1193a
L1194d
11830
11930
1ig3d
L1934
11934
11834
11530
1ig3d
1183a
11830
11934
11g3a
1193a
1193g
Llg3a
ADIHD
41150
dI1sd
diisa
11930
11830



193G HOV (09°'086'F)
119307 HOV (19'1£8)
LINIWAYL HOY (00°000°05)

Avd1ig (9Z'62%)
AvdTg (65°ST)
AvdT1g (95°62)
AvdT1g (ST'6ST)
Avd119 (10°55)
AVd18 (04°10T)
AVd1118 (£4°585'T)
Avd118 (£T°89)
Avd118 (90°29)
AvdTg (00°6)
Avd1ig (v6°018)
Avd1tg {zevsa's)
AVd1I8 (L2 T2E'T)
Avd14 {19°987)
Avd118 (00°51S'e)
Avdtng (90°24)
AvdTIE (69°TLw)
Avd1g (66°62T)
AVd118 (00°56T)
Avd1Ig (ST'Z1S)

IXVLVYSN-HISIA AYLNI 0D #2600T:3.LYA IS30 D00TOLLEEE:Al DIHO SHI'IWYN 0D SIHO #z0z/6/01
IAed Xe|:¥DS20 AYLNI 0D :31vq D530 00ZETO9PTS:Al OO LA 410 SAN:GWYN 02 910 +202/6/0T
(L9Eoumrtnt™) IVIAN OL SSTLTILYTTT WBWARY HIY dUlUO ¥202/6/0T

60/0T JojAe) pue Jaxeg 0] £89/V0VZECT MalARY BUIUQ $Z02/6/0T

60/0T 40jAey pue iaeg 0L 8ZTH/OPTETT IUBWARY BUIUQ 1Z0Z/6/0T

60/0T DNIHSIT8Nd INOLSHIVIE O] B/ TSL0VZEZE Juawhed auluo $z0z/6/0T

60/0T 0] }1epoag 0L #£89L0FZELZE IuRWARY UNUO ¥20Z/6/0T

60/0T 0D 1Iepoag 01 5ZIREOPZETT JUSWARY auluo vz0z/6/0T

60/0T 02 1Jepoug 0L 9y9060FZETT JuUdWAR aunuQ vzoz/6/0T

60/0T 321A¥3S YIGWINQAYYD 0L 9£90TTHZETT JUaWARG BUIUO $Z20Z/6/0T

60/07 J2nuol4 01 T9TEQTHZEZEZ WWBWARY AUIUG £Z202/6/0T

60/0T SIAYIS 1IA3Y¥D LOdIG IWNOH 0L S6/p0THZETT Jawhed aUNUQ $202/6/0T
60/0T Adouey o) ZTyETTYZETT WawAed 3UNUQ $70Z/6/0T

60/0T j00UOD 1594 'g AULIBL SIRISBIN 01 Z6YTHTPZELZ WaWAR auljuQ ¥20Z/6/01
60/0T LIAld ADNIDV-DAS TIAID 1430 LS AN OL 8BOSYTFZEZT WawAed auljuQ ¥T0z/6/0tT
60/0T SIILITILN ANV IID0Y '8 IDNVHO 0L G66SETHZEZZ UsWARY SUIUQ ¥z0z/6/0T
60/0T Ld3Q YLV SIAYAF LHOd 01 YSTLPTHZEZZ JuawAey auluQ veoz/6/01

60/0T S12¥ OL L PEGETHFTE LT WawAed sulluQ +202/6/0T

60/0T S10Y OL 9TEERTHEETT WaWARG dUIUQ +70Z/6/0T

60/0T 2373) S3IAY3S WIDNVNIL ¥8IHSOL ©L S0E00ZHEEZE UdWARY BUIUQ $Z0Z/6/0T
60/01T 3|qED Jaulepn BWIL 0L S50ZBTHZEZT WAWARY BUIIUQ +202/6/0T

60/0T 318¥D YANYYA JNIL OL 65TESTHTEZE Wawhed SUUO $Z0Z/6/0T

60/0T Suluea|) pue uaded 21035 L1 0L PESEOZFZELZT JUaWARY BUljUQ rz0z/e/0t

1193a
1143a
1193a
1ig3d
1193a
L193a
1193d
1193d
1193a
lid3a
lig3a
lig3a
1143a
L11g3a
11934
Lig4a
1193a
1193d
1ig3d
1ig3d
11830
1183a
Lig3a



CHASE &

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
P O Box 182051
Columbus, OH 43218 -2051

00005631 DRI 802 141 31024 NNNMNNMNNNN P 1 000000000 D2 0000

PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY
138 PIKE STREET
PORT JERVIS NY 12771

ASSETS

/‘/‘)H"Z«.cf-gménf 2
'.l/lfdl /‘Z.E?_.tf"

October 01, 2024 through October 31, 2024

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

Web site: www.Chase.com
Service Center: 1-877-425-8100
Para Espanol: 1-888-622-4273

International Calls: 1-713-262-1679
We accept operator relay calls

AN

Checking & Savings

Chasea Platinum Business Checking
Chase Business Premier Savings
Total

TOTAL ASSETS

ACCOUNT

BEGINNING BALANCE ENDING BALANCE

THIS PERIOD THIS PERIOD
$30,007.74 $145,420.26

1,097 .44 1,997.47
$32,005.18 $147,417.73
$32,005.18 5147,417.73

AR G

PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY

AMOUNT
$30,007.74

736,593.44
-700.00
-620,353.27
-127.65

CHECKING SUMMARY

INSTAMCES
Beginning Balance
Deposits and Additions 5]
Checks Paid 1
Electronic Withdrawals [
Fees 1
Ending Balance ag

Your Chase Platinum Business Checking account provides:

$145,420.26

e No fransaction fees for unlimited electronic deposits (including ACH, ATM, wire, Chase Quick Deposit)
500 debits and non-electronic deposits (those made via chack or cash in branches) per statement cycle

s 825,000 in cash deposits per statement cycle
s Unlimited return deposited items with no fee

There are additional fee waivers and benefits associated with your account — please refer to your Deposit Account

Agreement for more information.

Page 1 of 8



S/t gl UN022Y jeiauss) Atelqr saly Sias] Lod £T56-966{998) ISUONSING  IWd LSIETL0 PROZ/L0/LL

LYy

-
e

iy

T2L2T AN ‘sinar Lod
18841S &id 8€T

IPBEAN Uesng

Aielo)im] 234 SIAJBT Log

10014 Y12 ‘sue ayesis geTz
AoMBN feiouelld YiNg

Attacliment efF

£9509 Tl ‘suadepy —

woasuomeewd @ fjay
9T09-6TS (LT2)

A4 naver
shlBluesasdey viNg Jnop

w:gﬂsa v o : ST S

_So.a. u_.__:auuﬂ
s e o

__ 6003

: . T g . i T . . S Buiosu) ﬁuuf_ﬁo.r_

ﬁ_w:ma.mdm.dm_ . i e B B g N PR O R i
_Sc.a

a%lly Em_._m
sgm b
m P TE0TIE TS

. mucm_mm m__.__n:m_ i
_ 8,3.

Bmm ..nEEnE %Em:ﬁ

m_._c_EEm_umw_
_ oc oac cmwm

_ o mmwm_.._u_za
3 mmﬁ 9% ;

mwémﬁ_aa _
_ c_m.F..m mmm ﬁm o o mu:w_am m.._..___._c_mmm |
_ u&__.._

hEEEsm _aun_ EaEﬁm:E I

wmam.,_aﬂﬁ wmcm:.sﬁ Esagg_ﬁ _Emg@@ fIeunung @%m@

SAVAIOH AVQ ONIAIDSHNYHL GNY AVA SNYHZLIA SHL 40 IONVANZSEO Ateiqn eaxd siar vogd
NIHLSZ YSBAIAON ANV HLTT ¥IBWIAON 038010 38 T ANNS 31

AN 3 USWSNEIS AJUILUCH 4V AN % S




S/ (Z0F sunyl-uospued) Atesan 2244 SJUR] 209 £Z56-360 (998) [SUCDSANYD  Wd LOIKZ:L0 PO/ LO/LL

ey [z

TL4L2T AN ‘siner uod
12341S 9id 8eT

IPENA Uesng

Areagiy 9214 SIAJeP Lo

£9509 i ‘epuadepy &
10014 Wy ‘aue] areafi) ootz @wz .mm
HIONIBN feroueud Ying | ™

[ H chmenr UG

wiodsjonsuewd@ Ayayl
9T09-6TS (LTL)

o4 naser
SAlRUBSaItSY ViNd JNOA

___-Mm.m.w.h—M$ R @ e - B8 T T e FRCE S e . B2, JUnOooYy
".QQ-H_W e g e ey g e ... e e S R R e |.._|..N_E.unu=—.ﬁm:ﬁ_um jer0y
IR rid =, = i .

mmm.mﬁ.mw._._.... e J . T ST JI SRINE e 0 e e e ] -
_ wa - . " u . A = - - .. - - CLR T T T IR [T P Y
[ se008p

L
|
H

20l areys |

N .H.mm AuLow abesany |
S T e

i s e . ...
_DDDﬁ _ o . e R T . W&_mm_.nu.,_n&
: eV TES - . ) - o - SpuspG |

A AT § BRI SRS e mummjam E_@__mm.mm
_xma__ SRR H I e e v e et s i S e el s G R o . 5&..523&5&52&1
_:.-.. LELER CETTP s - Ep - - anmai - - -

YZOZITEIOT - #2OZITIGT BUIWNG ANAIDYy

SAVAINOH Avg SMNIAIDSINYHL Oy AYQ SMYHILAA SHL -0 AONYAHISE0
NI HL82 H3aWIAON ONYy HLTT ¥38Wanon 935070 3g A GNN IHL
1210jy asta|d




AH&chmE-ﬂf 31
Hf{"},lu Lt

Port Jervis Free Library Director's Report
November 19, 2024
Staffing Issues
1. Staffing Shortage

a. October — Two staff members were hired.

b. November 2024 — One of the new hires has withdrawn with a possible return
date in January. The way | see it, we could either hire a third or we could
promote someone to a full time position.

2. Schedule

a. October — Between greater oversight and a change in how hours have been
reported, the amount of overage and unnecessary hours has been eliminated,

b. November —I will continue to look at plans of oversight and how they can be
integrated in the new policy manual.

3. Staff Evaluations

a. November — | will begin to prepare an evaluation form to be used at the
employee evaluations. All employee evaluations will take place in December
going forward.

4. Staff Day
a. November — The staff day was well attended and those who participated claimed

to have learned a lot. | had everyone who participated in different training
regiments sign forms stating that they now understand the basics so there
should be no further claims that they did not have exposure to the training
materials. We will probably have to do something similar for the next quarter’s
staff day. I'm thinking the next one should be in February.
5. HUB
a. November — Due to the rocky start the HUB has experienced, 1 will first look at
changing the seating and improving hardware. If the situation has not improved
by December/January, | will take other steps towards improvements.
Building Issues
1. Bulk Pickup
a. September — Ralph has a large pile of old floor tiles, a shopping cart (that was left
in the alley) and other odd items.
b. October — The bulk pickup occurred on schedule.
c. November ~The garbage has been removed and we have gained some much
needed room for storage.
2. Staff/Patron Issues
a. September — Ralph has reported to me that the city's unhoused population are
sleeping in the alleyway and defecating behind the building,
b. October —To help mitigate staff discomfort in the library due to odors we set up
an air purifier for the library. We put up “No Loitering” signs around the building.
c. November. The amount of staff and patron complaints concerning the unhoused
has gone down noticeably. I'll continue to monitor the situation.
3. Facilities Updates



a. September — Ralph pointed out that when work was done on the roof/ cornices
the metal spikes that discouraged pigeon roosting were removed. Ralph
recommends replacing the spikes.

b. October — The front entryway has been repainted and should be good until such
time as we can look at replacing the wood. _

¢. November —We received a quote for the replacement of the pigeon spikes on
the roof. Board approval pending.

4. Carpet

a. October — At some point in the near future, it would be a good idea to replace
the carpet on both floors of the building. My recommendation is that we use
tiled carpet.

b. November — | will create a RFP to look at replacing the carpet in some areas
downstairs and I'll look at the removal of the carpet in others and explore
options with the hardwood floor underneath. From start to finish, board input
will be much appreciated.

5. Pest Control
a. October — Masters sprayed for fleas. According to Masters the spray lasts for

about 3 months, so we should be fine until next year.

b. November — I have finalized setting up the service agreement. Masters should

start in January with their scheduled services.
6. Property

a. October — We could really use more space for our growing collection, patron
needs, and meeting rooms.

b. November — It is encouraging to see movement on this front. | would like to
revisit this at the next opportunity.

7. Sustainability

a. September — A dishwasher would allow us to use ceramic dishes and silverware
for programs rather than paper and plastic ware.

. October — | will continue to look into this as time allows.

c. November — This month or next month I'll speak with the recommended
contractor about what it would take to get this going.

Policies and Procedures
1. Policy Manuals Update & Insurance

a. September —The public and internal policy manual is still at the attorney or
review.

b. October — The handrail work was completed and we received a grace period to
get the necessary changes done to our internal policies.

c. November — The new policy manual has been completed and submitted to the
board for review. | have completed my review of the policies and have some
items that need to be looked at before we finalize the manual.

Tech Issues — October 2024
1. Phones



a. October - After spending a week observing the staff, | would recommend that
we get new phones for the building. This might be something we could combine
with updating our internet service.

b. November — After discussions with local directors and the RCLS Tech team, it will
take a concerted effort to change systems. Will investigate further.

2. Website

a. October - I spoke with other directors at the unhoused patron meeting to see
what others are doing about switching over to other website developers. RCLS is
no longer providing support. Each library must find its own website developer.

b. November —1| have received quotes from several different website developers
and I have delivered them to the board for their input.

3. Postage Printer

a. October — We have yet to hear back from Pitney Bowes concerning the leasing
agreement.

b. November — According to a former postal employee, Pitney Bowes is going
through some rough time as a business. We might want to look at other postage
options after our contract is ready for renewal and funding is reduced.

Friends of the Library and Community Organizations — November 2024

1. Membership — As time allows, | will be working with the Friends to encourage new
membership and growth in the community.

2. Staff Day Lunch — Winthrop provided lunch during the staff day. Lunch came from Hess
and consisted of sandwiches, salad, potato chips, and drinks. The staff all greatly
appreciate what was provided. Thank the Friends next time you see them.

Programs and Patron Report — October 2024

1. Connie will give the program report.

2. lwill provide the Minisink usage numbers during the November board meeting.
Grants and Funding

1. RCLS Grants

a. November — Connie applied for a Community Engagement Services Grant to
assist with the purchase of materials for developmentally or learning disabled

and blind patrons.



Program Statistics for October 2024

Date Topic Attendance/ Notes
Participation
Mondays Maker Mondays 24 3 Sessions; all ages
Wednesdays | Mixed Story Time 13 kids + 18 adults | 3 Sessions; Ages 0-5
Stories, songs, interactive activities
Fridays PreK Play Day 6 kids + 4 adults 4 Sessions; Open play time for toddlers & preschoolers
Tuesdays Sweet Science 22 3 sessions. Science-based activities for grades 2-5.
Oct 8 Cardboard Construction 8 A building/ construction program for grades 3-6
Club
Oct 11 Cooking with Ms. Connie 7 Caoking program for ages6-10. We made pizza with
white sauce.
Oct 16 Trick or Tater 7 Craft program for ages 10 & up. Participants created
characters using real potatoes.
Oct 17-25 Trick or Tater voting 38 Patrons voted for their favorite potato personality
Oct 30 Halloween Story Time 3 kids + 4 adults Special themed story time for ages 0-5
QOct 30 Spooky Story Time 5 Grades K-5
Oct 8 TAG 0 Teen Advisory Group
Oct 15 YA Book Discussion 0 Teen program
Oct 10 Teen Tarot 0 Introductory program for teens
Thursdays Fiber Crafts 66 Adult program. 5 Sessions
Mondays Monday Morning Mingle for | 0 Social time for senior citizens. 3 sessions
Seniors
Oct. 2 Art & Audiobooks 3 Adult program. Make a craft while listening to a short
story.
QOct 10 Waomen's Book Discussion 8 Adult program
Oct 15 Write Now 1 Creative writing program for adults
Oct 16 Genealogy Workshop 3 Adult program
Oct 17 Bullet Journal Workshop 3 Adult program
Oct 23 Tea Tasting 11 Adult program
Oct 15 True Crimes Talk Tuesday 0 Adult program
Oct 19 Saturday Fiber Crafts 3 Adult program
Oct 17 Game Night & Lorcana 7 All ages. Gaming program
Meetup
Oct 21 Murdle 3 Adult program. Using logic to solve murder mysteries.
Oct 23 & 24 Get Out the Vote 40 Information sessions provided by NAACP
Oct 24 Ready to Write 2 Adult program to help participants craft a story.
Oct 24 Halloween Jewelry Making 4 Adult craft program.
Oct 28 Halloween Wall Hangings 2 Adult craft program.
Oct7 HUB Classes for Seniors 0 HUB program aimed towards seniors: Internet Safety
Oct 21 HUB Classes for Seniors 0 HUB program aimed towards seniors: Setting up email
Oct 28 HUB Classes for Seniors 1 HUB program aimed towards seniors: Keyboarding

/'};'!'{ch.hfhanj'z-@
it 14 [ o2




Program Statistics for October 2024

Oct 22 HUB Tech Corner 0 HUB adult program: Smartphone Essentials
Oct 9 HUB Coding Class 0 HUB program for grades 4 & up

Oct 18 HUB Gaming Corner 2 Coding with Robots for kids & teens
Tuesday AlAnon Mo stats Outside Group

nights

Oct 24 Artful Gardeners Mo stats Qutside Group

Oct. 26 Defensive Driving Mo stats Outside Group




/‘l-f‘j ettt Y

i {very

Minisink-contract area patrons: .74

ACTIVE Minisink patron cards, expiring 12/31/2024: &
accts expired 2023:

accts expired 2021: 1¢
accts expired 2020: 36



